
From: "Candace Platt" <candace.platt@weschools.org>
To: candace.platt@weschools.org

Date: 8/13/2024 3:18:36 PM
Subject: Jefferson Elementary Back to School Info 24-25

Good Evening Jefferson Families,

The countdown to the 24-25 school year is on!  We are excited to welcome our Jaguars back to the
building soon.  This is a busy time of year, so please read through the information below carefully to
stay informed.

Welcome Back!

Please take some time to check out our Welcome Back Packet HERE which is full of important
information for this school year.
Plan to fill out the Daily Dismissal Form HERE for every child you have at Jefferson as
soon as possible.    
Our District is 1:1 with Chromebook devices for every student! Please review the Chromebook
Handbook HERE.  Students in grades K-2 will keep their devices at school and students in
grades 3-5 will take them back and forth between school and home each day.
Our school office has its own email address tj.office@weschools.org that you can utilize
instead of sending in paper notes with your child.  
Having conversations with your child to review school expectations can be very
beneficial. HERE are the expectations for the different areas of our school.  If you are looking for
a back to school family activity try choosing two areas to discuss with your child. Ask them how
they show "PRIDE" in those areas.  You can also see if your child remembers our
"PRIDE Promise"! 

Bus Information & Teacher Assignments
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It is important that you know your Parent Portal Login, as this will allow you to view your
child's teacher and bus route information.
If you do not know your Parent Portal Login, please complete THIS FORM and we will email
your login information to you as soon as possible.
Families will be able to view their child's teacher(s) in the Parent Portal on Friday, August 16th
at 3 PM.
Like last school year, student bus routes will not be mailed home.  Parents and students will
be able to view bus information on August 14th in the Parent and Student Portals by opening
the transportation link at the bottom of the menu.  At this time the Portal Phone App does not
currently support this feature, so please view bus information by logging into
your Portal Account through a web browser on a phone or
computer. Login here: https://www.weschools.org/W-EParentStudentPortal.aspx

Save the Date

Back to School Bash- North High School on Wednesday, August 14th from 5-9 PM

Kindergarten Kickoff- Jefferson Elementary on Thursday, August 15th (Last Names A-L at 9 AM
and Last Names M-Z at 11 AM)- please click HERE to sign up if you have not already!
New Student Orientation- Jefferson Elementary at 4:30 PM on Monday, August 19th (this is for
students in grades 1-5 who are new to the building this year)
Back to School Picnic- Jefferson Elementary on Monday, August 19th before Meet the Teacher
/Supply Drop-Off

http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/UVFlA0DfxsPEmukF6QCkVA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P0TTaHR0cDovL3RyYWNrLnNwZS5zY2hvb2xtZXNzZW5nZXIuY29tL2YvYS8zV0hINmpBUnM5MFhka3YxdW4tOVdBfn4vQUFBQUFRQX4vUmdSb2puMThQMFFqYUhSMGNITTZMeTltYjNKdGN5NW5iR1V2Vm1WMll6TlVTM2RJWWxsQk5raDJOVGhYQjNOamFHOXZiRzFDQ21hcl9FbXRab19JSmJkU0cyTmhibVJoWTJVdWNHeGhkSFJBZDJWelkyaHZiMnh6TG05eVoxZ0VBQUFBQVF-flcHc2Nob29sbUIKZru827tmau5BL1IbY2FuZGFjZS5wbGF0dEB3ZXNjaG9vbHMub3JnWAQAAAAB
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/N9Jel6veDXBT4Kho00BV3Q~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P4TbAWh0dHA6Ly90cmFjay5zcGUuc2Nob29sbWVzc2VuZ2VyLmNvbS9mL2EvZS1Qbi1ObG4wWTJZSkZlQ3pxTkNhQX5-L0FBQUFBUUF-~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/5czTvQyA-U7g4bJcCQffpw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P4QPAWh0dHA6Ly90cmFjay5zcGUuc2Nob29sbWVzc2VuZ2VyLmNvbS9mL2EvdDhWLWo1bUFxbzd4NXBJM2dpZ09Ud35-L0FBQUFBUUF-L1JnUm9qbjE4UDBSU2FIUjBjSE02THk5a2NtbDJaUzVuYjI5bmJHVXVZMjl0TDJacGJHVXZaQzh4YTNSTVUxWnpZMDlOUXpZMkxVaFpaMVJqTVZWa1R6ZHNVMkppYlhCd1kwZ3ZkbWxsZHo5MWMzQTljMmhoY21sdVoxY0hjMk5vYjI5c2JVSUtacXY4U2ExbWo4Z2x0MUliWTJGdVpHRmpaUzV3YkdGMGRFQjNaWE5qYUc5dmJITXViM0puV0FRQUFBQUJXB3NjaG9vbG1CCma7vNu7ZmruQS9SG2NhbmRhY2UucGxhdHRAd2VzY2hvb2xzLm9yZ1gEAAAAAQ~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/UVFlA0DfxsPEmukF6QCkVA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P0TTaHR0cDovL3RyYWNrLnNwZS5zY2hvb2xtZXNzZW5nZXIuY29tL2YvYS8zV0hINmpBUnM5MFhka3YxdW4tOVdBfn4vQUFBQUFRQX4vUmdSb2puMThQMFFqYUhSMGNITTZMeTltYjNKdGN5NW5iR1V2Vm1WMll6TlVTM2RJWWxsQk5raDJOVGhYQjNOamFHOXZiRzFDQ21hcl9FbXRab19JSmJkU0cyTmhibVJoWTJVdWNHeGhkSFJBZDJWelkyaHZiMnh6TG05eVoxZ0VBQUFBQVF-flcHc2Nob29sbUIKZru827tmau5BL1IbY2FuZGFjZS5wbGF0dEB3ZXNjaG9vbHMub3JnWAQAAAAB
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/N9Jel6veDXBT4Kho00BV3Q~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P4TbAWh0dHA6Ly90cmFjay5zcGUuc2Nob29sbWVzc2VuZ2VyLmNvbS9mL2EvZS1Qbi1ObG4wWTJZSkZlQ3pxTkNhQX5-L0FBQUFBUUF-~~
http://track.spe.schoolmessenger.com/f/a/5czTvQyA-U7g4bJcCQffpw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRonQ88P4QPAWh0dHA6Ly90cmFjay5zcGUuc2Nob29sbWVzc2VuZ2VyLmNvbS9mL2EvdDhWLWo1bUFxbzd4NXBJM2dpZ09Ud35-L0FBQUFBUUF-L1JnUm9qbjE4UDBSU2FIUjBjSE02THk5a2NtbDJaUzVuYjI5bmJHVXVZMjl0TDJacGJHVXZaQzh4YTNSTVUxWnpZMDlOUXpZMkxVaFpaMVJqTVZWa1R6ZHNVMkppYlhCd1kwZ3ZkbWxsZHo5MWMzQTljMmhoY21sdVoxY0hjMk5vYjI5c2JVSUtacXY4U2ExbWo4Z2x0MUliWTJGdVpHRmpaUzV3YkdGMGRFQjNaWE5qYUc5dmJITXViM0puV0FRQUFBQUJXB3NjaG9vbG1CCma7vNu7ZmruQS9SG2NhbmRhY2UucGxhdHRAd2VzY2hvb2xzLm9yZ1gEAAAAAQ~~


Incoming 3rd Grade Parent Meeting- Jefferson Elementary at 5:45 PM on Monday, August
19th in the cafeteria gym prior to Meet the Teacher.  We will review some important information
regarding the Third Grade Reading Guarantee
Meet the Teacher/Supply Drop-Off for Grades 1-5 Only- Jefferson Elementary from 6-7 PM
on Monday, August 19th (Click HERE for this year's School Supply Lists)
Chalk the Walk- Come decorate our sidewalks to welcome our students back to school!

Click HERE for the 2024-2025 Willoughby-Eastlake District Calendar

Start Dates
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The First Day of School for Students in Grades 1-5 with Last Names Starting with A-L is
Wednesday, August 21st
The First Day of School for Students in Grades 1-5 with Last Names Starting with M-Z is
Thursday, August 22nd
All Students in Grades 1-5 will come to school on Friday, August 23rd
Kindergarten Staggered Start Dates will be scheduled after our Kindergarten Kickoff Event along
with individual interview times with the kindergarten teacher.
For more information on the start dates, please see THIS attachment

Jaguar Jog T-Shirt Sponsors Needed

Donations

Did you do some cleaning over the summer and want somewhere to donate some of those
items you no longer need?!  Consider donating to us!
We would like to create a space that can be used by students during indoor recess or for
rewards and are looking for new or gently used board games, card games, fidget toys, etc.  We
are also looking for a basketball pop-a-shot game and/or game table  to make the space really
cool.  If you have anything you can donate, please reach out!
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We know this is a lot of information so please contact the school with any questions.

 

Have a great night and I hope to see you at some upcoming Back to School events!

 

Candace Platt

Principal

Jefferson Elementary
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